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August 22, 2011

VIA EMAIL

Richard Erwine

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor

New York, New York 10010

Anthony Pastor

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
50 California Street, 22nd Floor

San Francisco, California 94111

Re:  Apple v. Motorola, Inc., Western District of Wisconsin Case No.
10-CV-662 and Motorola Mobility v. Apple, Southern District of
Florida Case No. 1:10-cv-023580

Dear Rich and Tony:

In light of recent developments including Google’s announcement of its intention to
merge with Motorola Mobility, I write to request the supplementation of responses provided by
Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Motorola Mobility, Inc. (collectively, “Motorola”) to Apple’s
Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents in the above-referenced Wisconsin
Florida matters. Specifically, we request that Motorola supplement its responses to Apple’s
discovery requests including, but not limited to, Wisconsin Interrogatory No. 14; Wisconsin
Request for Production Nos. 4, 7, 10, 33, 37-39, 41, 44, 45, 58, 59, 68, 79, 80, and 82; and
Florida Request for Production Nos. 5, 7, 10, 32, 35-37, 39, 42, 43 and 62.

I note that in its responses to several of the identified Requests for Production, Motorola
stated that it is willing to meet and confer to discuss the information sought by the request.
Please let me know when you are available this week to meet and confer regarding the timing of
Motorola’s supplemental responses.
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I also write to request certain documentation identified in the Agreement and Plan of
Merger by and among Google Inc., RB98 Inc. and Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc.'
Specifically, I request a copy of all documents referred to in the Agreement and Plan of Merger
including, but not limited to, the “Disclosure Letter” identified initially in Article III. Please
confirm that Motorola will provide copies of these documents no later than the close of business
on Wednesday, August 24, 2011.

Very truly yours,

Christine Saunders Haskett

"' A copy of the Agreement and Plan of Merger is available at:
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1495569/000119312511225807/dex21.htm




